






























B. The '771 Patent 

1. Identification of the Patent and Ownership by Ricoh. 

35. Ricoh Company owns by assignment the entire right, title, and interest in the·'771 

patent, entitled "Image Input Device for Sending Image Data Together with Information 

Indicating Contents of Desired Operation to be Performed on the Image Data." The '771 patent 

issued on May 14,2002. A copy of the patent is attached as Exhibit 9. A true and correct copy 

of the recorded assignments is attached as Exhibit 10. A certified copy of the recorded 

assignments for the '771 patent has been ordered and will be provided upon receipt as Appendix 

M. A true and correct copy of the prosecution history is attached as Exhibit II. 

36. Pursuant to Rule 210.12 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 

this Complaint is accompanied by one certified copy of the prosecution history ofthe '771 patent 

(Appendix D). Four copies of each reference document mentioned in the prosecution history of 

the '771 patent are included as Appendix E. 

2. Description of the Patented Invention. 

37. The '771 patent teaches a solution to the problem of requiring the user to instruct 

a computer regarding scanned images. 

38. The '771 patent relates generally to image input devices, such as scanners, that 

read images and transfer the image data to a host computer via an interface, without the need for 

a user to input instructions to the host computer. 

39. The prior art in this field did not allow scanned images to scan to the host 

computer without direct input from the user. In most cases, the user contemplates a specific use 

of the image (for example, use for copy or facsimile transmission), at the time when the original 

document is scanned by the scanner. The user is asked to input the contents ofthe desired 

process to the host computer. That is, the user must input an instruction to the host computer as 
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to whether the image data transferred to the host computer should be output to a printer or to a 

remote terminal via the modem. In today' s computing environments, that is a problem because 

the operation is complex and inconvenient. 

40. In general terms, the '771 patent claims a scanning device adapted for connection 

with a host computer. The '771 patent discloses the user inputting a "copy" command into the 

scanner. The host computer then will receive the scanned image, together with a "copy" op-code 

that instructs the host computer to output the image to a printer. This results in a copy being 

made, but without any direct user input to the host computer. 

3. Foreign Counterparts to the '771 Patent. 

41. Foreign counterparts generally corresponding to the '771 patent that are pending 

or have been issued are shown below: 

Japan 3452234B2 September 24, 1996 

No other foreign patent applications corresponding to the '771 patent have been filed, 

abandoned, or rejected, or remain pending. 

C. The '048 Patent 

1. Identification of the Patent and Ownership by Ricoh. 

42. Ricoh Company owns by assignment the entire right, title, and interest in the '048 

patent, entitled "Peripheral with Integrated HTTP Server for Remote Access Using URL's." The 

'048 patent issued on March 27,2001. A copy of the patent is attached as Exhibit 12. A true 

and correct copy of the recorded assignments is attached as Exhibit 13. A certified copy of the 

recorded assignments for the ' 048 patent has been ordered and will be provided upon receipt as 

- 10-
WEST\21714277.S 



Appendix M. A true and correct copy of the prosecution history of the '048 patent is attached as 

Exhibit 14. 

43. Pursuant to Rule 210.12 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 

this Complaint is accompanied by four copies of the prosecution history of the '048 patent 

(Appendix F). A certified copy of the prosecution history of the '048 patent has been ordered 

and will be provided upon receipt. Four copies of each reference document mentioned in the 

prosecution history ofthe '048 patent are included as Appendix G. 

2. Description of the Patented Invention. 

44. The '048 patent teaches controlling a printing or scanning device directly, even 

from a remote location, without relying on a host as an interface. 

45. The '048 patent relates generally to a peripheral printing or imaging device (e.g., 

MFP, scanner, copier, or camera) that contains an internal server that allows the printing or 

scanning device to communicate directly over a network without an intermediate server or 

computer. 

46. In prior art systems, peripheral devices were used for a variety of specific 

application functions. For instance, a printer was used to print data, while a scanner was used to 

scan data. These peripherals were usually connected to a host computer via a bus that controlled 

the use of the peripheral. A typical system included a computer with an application that made 

calls to a driver of the peripheral that was running on the host computer. This caused control 

information and signals to be sent over the bus to the peripheral to control the peripheral's 

operation. 

47. In other words, access to the peripheral was possible only through the host 

computer and its communication driver. If a user wanted to have the peripheral perform a 

specific function, the user had to communicate to the computer, which then caused the peripheral 
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Japan 3825939B2 June 30, 1999 

Japan 3994109B2 August 1, 2005 

Japan 4113900B2 October 24, 2006 

Korea 20000029230A October 21, 1999 

Korea 338721 October 21, 1999 

China 1252544A October 19, 1999 

China 1129816C October 19, 1999 Granted 

Japan 2000242077 A June 30, 1999 Published 

Japan 2005352512A August 1,2005 

Japan 2007011417A October 24, 2006 

No other foreign patent applications corresponding to the '343 patent have been filed, 

abandoned, rejected, or remain pending. 

E. The '690 Patent 

1. Identification of the Patents and Ownership by Ricoh. 

55. Ricoh Company owns by assignment the entire right, title, and interest in the ' 690 

patent, entitled "Toner Image Fixing Method." The '690 patent issued on January 26, 1999. A 

copy of the patent is attached as Exhibit 18. A true and correct copy ofthe recorded assignments 

is attached as Exhibit 19. A certified copy of the recorded assignments for the '690 patent has 

been ordered and will be provided upon receipt as Appendix M. A true and correct copy of the 

prosecution history ofthe '690 patent is attached as Exhibit 20. 

56. Pursuant to Rule 210.12 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 

this Complaint is accompanied by one certified copy of the prosecution history ofthe '690 
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patent, plus three additional copies of the prosecution history of the '690 patent (Appendix J). 

Four copies of each reference document mentioned in the prosecution history of '690 patent are 

included as Appendix K. 

2. Description of the Patented Invention. 

57. The '690 patent relates generally to a method of affixing toner to a document 

using a fixing roller that has specific adhesion characteristics. 

58. The invention of the '690 patent reduces the likelihood that toner will stick to a 

heated fixing roller and thereby prevents an image from being printed twice on a single page or 

from being printed multiple times on subsequent pages. 

59. The prior art disclosed fixing rollers that did not adequately release melted toner 

during the printing process, often resulting in the unwanted duplication of an image on the upper 

and lower regions of a printed page or on a subsequent page. This was especially true for toners 

that melt or become tacky at relatively low temperatures. 

60. The '690 patent teaches improved adhesion characteristics for a fixing roller, 

which are evaluated by static and receding contact angles of liquids having particular dipole 

moments. This solution permits printing to occur at higher temperatures with a reduced 

likelihood of duplicating a printed image. 

3. Foreign Counterparts to the '690 Patent. 

61. Foreign counterparts generally corresponding to the '690 patent that are pending 

or have been issued are shown below: 

Japan 2004139115A November 27,2003 Abandoned 

Japan 2002131210A August 6, 2001 Abandoned 

Japan 9274400A January 31, 1997 Abandoned 

- 15 -
WEST\21714277.5 



No other foreign patent applications corresponding to the '690 patent have been filed, 

abandoned, rejected, or remain pending. 

V. LICENSES 

62. The asserted patents have been the subject of certain license agreements and 

cross-license agreements. Pursuant to 19 C.F.R. § 210. 12(a)(9)(iii), a list oflicensees is attached 

as Confidential Appendix L. 

VI. UNLAWFUL AND UNFAIR ACTS OF THE PROPOSED RESPONDENTS 
-PATENT INFRINGEMENT 

A. The '866 Patent 

63. On information and belief, Oki unlawfully sells for importation, imports, andlor 

sells after importation into the United States certain printing and imaging devices that directly 

infringe claims 1-6, 8, 11-15, and 19 of the '866 patent ("the asserted claims of the '866 patent"). 

More specifically, Ricoh alleges that certain Oki printing and imaging devices infringe the 

following claims.ofthe '866 patent: 

64. On information and belief, Oki also induces infringement of and contributorily 

infringes some or all of the asserted claims of the '866 patent. For example, Oki induces 

infringementandlor contributorily infringes when consumers operate Oki's accused products in 

the United States andlor when Oki performs quality assurance testing or otherwise operates the 

accused products in the United States. 

65. Evidence ofOki's contributory infringement will include but is not limited to: (i) 

Oki's knowledge of the '866 patent; (ii) Oki's knowledge that its accused products are especially 
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adapted to infringe the ' 866 patent; and (iii) the lack of substantial noninfringing uses for Oki' s 

accused products. The lack of substantial noninfringing uses with respect to the ' 866 patent is 

confirmed by the fact that Oki's accused products ship with all the components required to 

infringe the asserted claims of the '866 patent. Not only are all of the components designed to 

implement the infringing features, but the default settings of infringing Oki products, as shipped, 

are set accordingly. 

66. Evidence ofOki's inducement of infringement will include but is not limited to: 

(i) Oki's knowledge of the '866 patent; (ii) Oki's intent to induce direct infringement of the '866 

patent; (iii) Oki's active inducement of third parties' direct infringement; and (iv) Oki's actual or 

constructive knowledge that its actions would induce infringement. For example, Oki induces 

infringement of the asserted claims of the ' 866 patent at least by providing the accused product 

in a default configuration that implements the infringing features. 

67. Oki has received notice of the infringement asserted in this Complaint at least 

because notice has been sent to Oki and Oki will be served with copies of this Complaint by the 

ITC. See Exhibit 21 (Correspondence to Oki dated September 18,2009). 

68. The Oki printing and imaging devices that infringe the '8(}6 patent include at least 

the Oki C3530n. See Exhibit 22 (photograph and Specification ofOki C3530n); see Exhibit 23 

(Declaration of Glenn E. Weadock In Support of Complaint) ("Weadock Declaration"); see also 

Exhibit 23 (Weadcok Declaration), Exhibits G and H (Oki C3530n User's Guide and Oki 

C3530n Network User's Guide). 

69. Attached to the Weadock Declaration (Exhibit 23) as Exhibit A is a claim chart 

demonstrating that the limitations of each asserted independent claim of the ' 866 patent are 

present in the Oki C3530n. 
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B. The '771 Patent 

70. On information and belief, Oki unlawfully sells for importation, imports, and/or 

sells after importation into the United States certain printing and imaging devices that directly 

infringe claims 1-4, 7 and 13 of the '771 patent ("the asserted claims of the '771 patent"). More 

specifically, Ricoh alleges that certain Oki printing and imaging devices infringe the following 

claims of the '771 patent: 

71. On information and belief, Oki also induces infringement of and contributorily 

infringes some or all of the asserted claims of the '771 patent. For example, Oki induces 

infringement and/or contributorily infringes when consumers operate Oki's accused products in 

the United States and/or when Oki performs quality assurance testing or otherwise operates the 

accused products in the United States. 

72. Evidence ofOki's contributory infringement will include but is not limited to: (i) 

Oki's knowledge of the '771 patent; (ii) Oki's knowledge that its accused products are especially 

adapted to infringe the '771 patent; and (iii) the lack of substantial noninfringing uses for Oki's 

accused products. The lack of substantial noninfringing uses with respect to the '771 patent is 

confirmed by the fact that the Oki accused products ship with all the components required by the 

asserted claims of the '771 patent. Not only are all of the components designed to implement the 

infringing features, but the default settings of infringing Oki products, as shipped, are set 

accordingly. 

73. Evidence ofOki's inducement of infringement will include but is not limited to: 

(i) Oki's knowledge of the '771 patent; (ii) Oki's intent to induce direct infringement of the '771 
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patent; (iii) Oki's active inducement of third parties' direct infringement; and (iv) Oki's actual or 

constructive knowledge that its actions would induce infringement. For example, Oki induces 

infringement at least by providing the accused product in a default configuration that implements 

the infringing features. 

74. Oki has received notice of the infringement asserted in this Complaint at least 

because notice has been sent to Oki and Oki will be served with copies of this Complaint by the 

ITC. See Exhibit 21 (Correspondence to Oki dated September 18, 2009). 

75. The Oki accused products that infringe the '771 patent include at least the Oki 

C3530n. See Exhibit 22 (photograph and Specification ofOki C3530n); see Exhibit 23, 

(Weadock Declaration), Exhibits G and H (Oki C3530n User's Guide and Oki C3530n Network 

User's Guide).) 

76. Attached to the Weadock Declaration (Exhibit 23) as Exhibit C is a claim chart 

demonstrating that the limitations of each asserted independent claim of the '771 patent are 

present in the Oki C3530n. 

c. The '048 Patent 

77. On information and belief, Oki unlawfully sells for importation, imports, and/or 

sells after importation into the United States certain Oki printing and imaging devices that 

directly infringe claims 1,6-14, 16-21,23-29,31-33,38-44,46-54,56-57 of the '048 patent (''the 

asserted claims of the '048 patent"). More specifically, Ricoh alleges that certain Oki printing 

and imaging devices infringe the following claims of the ' 048 patent: 

1,6-14, 16-21,23-29,31-33, 

38-44, 46-54, 56-57 
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78. On infonnation and belief, Oki also induces infringement of and contributorily 

infringes the asserted claims of the '048 patent. For example, Oki induces infringement andlor 

contributorily infringes when consumers operate Oki's accused products in the United States or 

when Oki perfonns quality assurance testing or otherwise operates the accused products in the 

United States. 

79. Evidence of Oki's contributory infringement will include but is not limited to: (i) 

Oki's knowledge of the '048 patent; (ii) Oki's knowledge that its accused products are especially 

adapted to infringe the '048 patent; and (iii) the lack of substantial noninfringing uses for Oki's 

accused products. The lack of substantial noninfringing uses with respect to the '048 patent is 

confinned by the fact that the accused Oki printing and imaging devices and components thereof 

contain all of the elements required by the asserted apparatus claims of the '048 patent. 

80. Evidence of Oki's inducement of infringement will include but is not limited to: 

(i) Oki's knowledge of the '048 patent; (ii) Oki's intent to induce direct infringement of the '048 

patent; (iii) Oki's active inducement ofthird parties' direct infringement; and (iv) Oki's actual or 

constructive knowledge that its actions would induce infringement. For example, Oki induces 

infringement at least by providing the accused product with all the components required by the 

asserted apparatus claims of the '048 patent. 

81. Oki has received notice of the '048 patent asserted in this Complaint during a 

meeting between the parties on April 21, 2006. In addition, notice has been sent to Oki and Oki 

will be served with copies of this Complaint by the ITC. See Exhibit 21 (Correspondence to Oki 

dated September 18, 2009). 

82. The Oki printing and imaging devices that infringe the '048 patent include at least 

the Oki C3530n. See Exhibit 22 (Photograph and Specification of Oki C3530n); see Exhibit 23, 
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(Weadock Declaration), Exhibits G and H (Oki C3530n User's Guide and Oki C3530n Network 

User's Guide). 

83. Attached to the Weadock Declaration (Exhibit 23) as Exhibit E is a claim chart 

demonstrating that the limitations of asserted independent claims 1, 6, 19,24,33,38 and 49 of 

the '048 patent are present in the Oki C3530n. 

D. The '343 Patent 

84. On information and belief, Oki unlawfully sells for importation, imports, and/or 

sells after importation into the United States certain printing and imaging devices and 

components thereof that directly infringe claims 18-21 of the '343 patent ("the asserted claims of 

the '343 patent"). More specifically, Ricoh alleges that certain Oki printing and imaging devices 

and components thereof infringe the following claims of the '343 patent: 

85. On information and belief, Oki also induces infringement of and contributorily 

infringes some or all ofthe asserted claims. For example, Oki induces infringement and/or 

contributorily infringes when consumers operate Oki's accused products in the United States 

and/or when Oki performs quality assurance testing or otherwise operates the accused products 

in the United States. 

86. Evidence ofOki's contributory infringement will include bqt is not limited to: (i) 

Oki's knowledge of the '343 patent; (ii) Oki's knowledge that its accused products are especially 

adapted to infringe the '343 patent; and (iii) the lack of substantial noninfringing uses for Oki's 

accused products. The lack of substantial noninfringing uses with respect to the '343 patent is 
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confirmed by the fact that the accused Oki printing and imaging devices and components thereof 

ship with all of the components required by the claims. 

87. Evidence ofOki's inducement of infringement will include but is not limited to: 

(i) Oki's knowledge of the '343 patent; (ii) Oki's intent to induce direct infringement of the '343 

patent; (iii) Oki's active inducement of third parties' direct infringement; and (iv) Oki's actual or 

constructive knowledge that its actions induce infringement. For example, Oki induces 

infringement at least by providing the accused product with all the components required by the 

apparatus claims. 

88. Oki received notice of the '343 patent asserted in this Complaint during a meeting 

between the parties on September 11,2006. In addition, notice has been sent to Oki and Oki will 

be served with copies of this Complaint by the ITC. See Exhibit 21 (Correspondence to Oki 

dated September 18,2009). 

89. The Oki printing and imaging devices and components thereof that infringe the 

'343 patent include at least the Oki C3530n and its corresponding image drums. See Exhibit 22 

(photograph and Specification ofOki C3530n); see also Exhibit 24, Declaration of Larry A. 

Stauffer, Ph.D. In Support of Complaint) ("Stauffer Declaration"), Exhibit A (claim chart and 

photographs). 

90. Attached to the Stauffer Declaration (Exhibit 24) as Exhibit A is a claim chart 

demonstrating that the limitations of each asserted independent claim of the '343 patent are 

present in the Oki C3530n and its image drums. 

E. The '690 Patent 

91. On information and belief, Oki unlawfully sells for importation, imports, and/or 

sells after importation into the United States certain printing and imagine devices and 

components thereof that directly infringe claims 1-16 of the '690 patent. More specifically, 
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Ricoh alleges that certain Old printing and imaging devices and components thereof infringe the 

following claims of the '690 patent: 

92. On information and belief, Oki also induces infringement of and contributorily 

infringes some or all ofthe asserted claims of the '690 patent. For example, Old induces 

infringement and/or contributorily infringes when consumers operate Old's accused products in 

the United States and/or when Old performs quality assurance testing or otherwise operates the 

accused products in the United States. 

93. Evidence of Old's contributory infringement will include but is not limited to: (i) 

Old's knowledge of the '690 patent; (ii) Old's knowledge that its accused products are especially 

adapted to infringe the ' 690 patent; and (iii) the lack of any substantial noninfringing uses for 

Old's accused products that infringe the patent as shipped. The lack of substantial noninfringing 

uses with respect to the' 690 patent is confmned by the fact that the accused Old printing and 

imaging devices and components thereof ship with all of the components required by the asserted 

claims. 

94. Evidence of Old's inducement of infringement will include but is not limited to: 

(i) Old's knowledge of the '690 patent; (ii) Old's intent to induce direct infringement of the '690 

patent; (iii) Old's active inducement of third parties' direct infringement; and (iv) Old's actual or 

constructive knowledge that its actions induce infringement. For example, Old induces 

infringement at least by providing the accused product with an instruction manual that instructs 

the purchaser of the C3530n how to perform the claimed method. 
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95. Old has received notice of the '690 patent during a meeting between the parties on 

April 21, 2006. In addition, notice has been sent to Old and Oki will be served with copies of 

this Complaint by the ITC. See Exhibit 21 (Correspondence to Oki dated September 18,2009). 

96. The Old printing and imaging devices and components thereof that infringe the 

'690 patent include at least the Old C3530n and its corresponding fuser units. See Exhibit 22 

(Photograph and Specification of Old C3530n); see also Exhibit 25, Declaration of A. Jeffrey 

Giacomin, Ph.D. In Support of Complaint) ("Giacomin Declaration"), Exhibit A (claim chart and 

photographs) .. 

97. Attached to the Giacomin Declaration (Exhibit 25) as Exhibit A is a claim chart 

demonstrating that each of the limitations of asserted independent claim 1 of the ' 690 patent are 

present in the Old C3530n and its corresponding fuser units. 

VII. SPECIFIC INSTANCES OF IMPORTATION AND SALE 

98. On information and belief, Old imports, sells for importation, andlor sells within 

the United States after importation the accused printing and imaging devices and components 

thereof. 

99. The specific instances of importation of infringing printing and imaging devices 

and components thereof set forth below are representative examples of Old's unlawful 

importation of infringing products. 

100. On information and belief, the Old C3530n, including its corresponding image 

drums and fuser units, are imported into the United States by Oki andlor for Old by Old's agents. 

101. The sales receipt for an Old C3530n, purchased in the United States at 

http://www.printerdeals.com on May 29,2009 is attached as Exhibit J to the Weadock 

Declaration (Exhibit 23). Attached as Exhibit J and K to the Weadock Declaration (Exhibit 23) 
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are complete copies ofthe shipping information related to the Oki C3530n, which include a 

United States destination address and a label showing the product was made in Thailand. 

102. The Oki C3530n is marked as a product of Thailand. On information and belief, 

the Oki C3530n is made for Oki in Thailand by Oki or Oki's agents. See Exhibit K to the 

Weadock Declaration (Exhibit 23). 

103. The sales receipts for Oki C3530n image drums, purchased in the United States at 

http://www.okidata.com on June 3, 2009, June 4, 2009, and September 2,2009 are attached as 

Exhibit C to the Stauffer Declaration (Exhibit 24). Attached as ExhibitD to the Stauffer 

Declaration are complete copies of the invoices and labels from the shipping packages of the 

purchased Oki C3530n image drums, which include a United States destination address and 

labels showing the products were made in Thailand and China. 

104. The Oki C3530n image drums are marked as a products of Thailand and China. 

On information and belief, the Oki C3530n image drums are made for Oki in Thailand and China 

by Oki or Oki's agents. See Exhibit D to the Stauffer Declaration (Exhibit 24). 

105. A copy of the sales receipt for Oki C3530n fuser units, purchased in the United 

States at http://www.okidata.com on May 11,2009 and May 27,2009 is attached as Exhibit C to 

the Giacomin Declaration (Exhibit 25). Attached as Exhibit D to the Giacomin Declaration 

(Exhibit 25) are complete copies of the shipping labels and shipping information related to the 

Oki C3530n fuser units, which include a United States destination address and labels showing 

the products were made in Thailand and China. 

106. The Oki C3530n fuser units are marked as products of Thailand and China. On 

information and belief, the Oki C3530n fuser units are made for Oki in Thailand and China by 

Oki or Oki's agents. See Exhibits C and D to the Giacomin Declaration (Exhibit 25). 
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107. On information and belief, the infringing Oki printing and imaging devices and 

components thereof are classified under at least the following subheadings of the Harmonized 

Tariff Schedule of the United States ("HTSUS"): 8443.32.10; 8443.32.1010; 8443.99.20. 

1 08. These classifications are exemplary in nature and are not intended to restrict the 

scope of any exclusion order or other remedy ordered by the Commission. 

VIII. RELATED LITIGATION 

'109. Contemporaneous with this filing, Ricoh filed a patent infringement lawsuit 

against Oki in the United States District Court for the District of Delaware on the same five 

patents asserted in this investigation. 

110. Pursuant to 19 C.F.R. § 210.12(a), Ricoh is unaware of any other court or agency 

related litigation. 

IX. DOMESTIC INDUSTRY 

111. An industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of Section 

337, 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(2). 

A. Technical Domestic Industry: Application Of The Asserted Patents To 
Ricoh's Multifunction Printing Devices and Document Solutions 
Software 

112. Attached to this complaint are visual representations and information from 

Ricoh's website depicting and describing examples of the involved domestic articles, as follows: 

(1) Ricoh Aficio MP4000 (Exhibit 26); (2) Ricoh Aficio SP C220N/C221 N/C222DN (Exhibit 

27); (3) Ricoh Aficio C4500 (Exhibit 28); and (4) Ricoh GlobalScan Solution (Exhibit 29). 

113. Attached to the Weadock Declaration (Exhibit 23) as Exhibit B is a claim chart 

demonstrating that the limitations of exemplary claim 1 ofthe '866 patent are present in Ricoh's 

GlobalScan, as installed on a networked Ricoh MP4000 MFP. 

- 26-
WEST\21714277.S 



114. Attached to the Weadock Declaration (Exhibit 23) as Exhibit F is a claim chart 

demonstrating that the limitations of exemplary claim 1 of the '771 patent are present in Ricoh's 

GlobalScan, as installed on a networked Ricoh MP4000 MFP. 

115. Attached to the Weadock Declaration (Exhibit 23) as Exhibit D is a claim chart 

demonstrating that the limitations of exemplary claim 1 of the '048 patent are present in the 

Ricoh MP4000 MFP. 

116. Attached to the Stauffer Declaration (Exhibit 24) as Exhibit B is a claim chart 

demonstrating that the limitations of exemplary claim 20 of the '343 patent are present in the 

Ricoh Aficio SPC220N printer. 

117. Attached to the Giacomin Declaration (Exhibit 25) as Exhibit B is a claim chart 

demonstrating that the limitations of exemplary claim 1 of the ' 690 patent are present in the fuser 

unit from the Ricoh Aficio SP C220N printer. 

B. Economic Domestic Industrv: Ricoh's Significant Investment In 
Plant, Labor, Capital, Research & Development and Licensing 

118. A domestic industry as defined by 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(3)(A), (B), or (C) exists in 

the United States with respect to the articles protected by the asserted patents by reason of 

Ricoh's significant investment in plant, labor, capital, research & development, and licensing 

with respect to such articles protected by the asserted patents. 

119. Attached as Confidential Exhibit 30 to this Complaint is the Confidential 

Declaration of Dennis Dispenziere of Ricoh Americas ("Confidential Dispenziere Declaration"), 

setting forth details of Ricoh' s investment of plant and labor expenditures for the sales, 

marketing, maintenance and service of Ricoh's MFPs and document solutions software. 

120. Paragraphs 1-38 of the Confidential Dispenziere Declaration (Exhibit 30) related 

to Ricoh's MFPs describe domestic industry activities undertaken by Ricoh in support of the 
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'866, '771, '048, '343, and '690 patents. Many ofRicoh's MFPs practice one or more of the 

asserted patents. More specifically, the Confidential Dispenziere Declaration (Exhibit 30), 

describes activities undertaken by Ricoh in the United States to, among other things, support the 

sales, marketing, maintenance, and service ofRicoh's MFPs that practice the asserted patents. 

121. Paragraphs 39-46 of the Confidential Dispenziere Declaration (Exhibit 30) related 

to Ricoh's GlobalScan solution describe domestic industry activities undertaken by Ricoh in 

support of the '866 and '771 patents. More specifically, the Confidential Dispenziere 

Declaration (Exhibit 30) describes activities undertaken by Ricoh in the United States to, among 

other things, support the sales, marketing, research & development, maintenance, and service of 

Ricoh's Document Solutions and Services products, including software, that practice the asserted 

'866 and '771 patents. 

122. Attached as Confidential Exhibit 31 to this Complaint is the Confidential 

Declaration of Jeff Briwick of Ricoh Electronics, setting forth details of Ricoh's investment of 

manufacturing plant, labor, and research & development expenditures for Ricoh's MFPs. More 

specifically, the Confidential Declaration of Jeff Briwick (Exhibit 31) describes activities 

undertaken by Ricoh in the United States to, among other things, support the sales, marketing, 

research & development, design, deVelopment and manufacturing of Ricoh's MFPs that practice 

the asserted patents. 

123. Attached as Confidential Exhibit 32 to this Complaint is the Confidential 

Declaration ofKenji Takiguchi setting forth the details ofRicoh's investment in the licensing of 

its intellectual property, including the asserted patents. Confidential Exhibit 32 describes 

activities undertaken by Ricoh to license its intellectual property, including the asserted patents. 
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x. RELIEF 

124. Complainants respectfully request that the United States International Trade 

Commission: 

A. Institute an immediate Investigation pursuant to Section 337(b)(1) of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, into the violations by proposed 
Respondents Oki Data and Oki Americas of Section 337 arising from the 
importation· into the United States; and/or sale for importation and/or sale within 
the United States after importation of Respondents' accused printing and imaging 
devices and components thereof; 

B. Set a target date of no more than fourteen (14) months; 

C. Schedule and conduct a hearing pursuant to Section 337(c) for the purposes of 
receiving evidence and hearing argument concerning whether there has been a 
violation of Section 337, and following the hearing, to determine that there has 
been a violation of Section 337; 

D. Issue a permanent exclusion order, pursuant to Section 337(d), forbidding entry 
into the United States of proposed Respondents Oki Data and Oki Americas' 
printing and imaging devices and components thereof that infringe one or more 
claims of United States Patent No. 5,764,866; United States Patent No. 6,388,771; 
United States Patent No. 6,209,048; United States Patent No. 6,212,343; and 
United States Patent No. 5,863,690; 

E. Issue a permanent order, pursuant to Section 337(f), directing proposed 
Respondents Oki Data and Oki Americas to cease and desist from, at a minimum, 
importing, selling, offering for sale, soliciting the sale of, using, demonstrating, 
promoting, marketing, advertising and supporting in the United States Oki's 
printing and imaging devices and components thereof that infringe one or more 
claims of United States Patent No. 5,764,866; United States Patent No. 6,388,771; 
United States Patent No. 6,209,048; United States Patent No. 6,212,343; and 
United States Patent No. 5,863,690; and 

F. Grant all such other and further relief as it deems appropriate under the law, based 
on the facts complained of herein and as determined by the Investigation. 
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Dated: September 18, 2009 

WEST\21714277.5 

Counsel for Complainant 

John Allcock 
Sean C. Cunningham 
Edward H. Sikorski 
StanleyJ.Panikowski 
Brian M. Fogarty 
DLA Piper LLP (US) 
401 B Street, Suite 1700 
San Diego, CA 92101-4297 
Telephone: (619) 699-2900 

Counsel for Complainants Ricoh Company, Ltd., 
Ricoh Americas Corporation and Ricoh 
Electronics, Inc. 
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VERIFICATION TO COMPLAINT 

I, ~!!F fa l<~ud1i , declare, in accordance with 19 C.F.R. §§ 210.4 and 210.12(a), under 

penalty of perjury, that the following statements are true: 

1. I am __ l<:_"§=tt~~-+: ...... i --....... (-"4=p~ .... ;87t-""Il-c&""I'1-"'-' _____ ---eforRicoh Company, Ltd. and am 

duly authorized to sign this complaint on behalf of Complainants, Ricoh Company, Ltd., Ricoh 

Americas Corporation and Ricoh Electronics, Inc. (collectively, "Ricoh"); 

2. I have read the foregoing Complaint ofRicoh and ain aware of its contents and the 

exhibits and appendices which it encloses; 

3. The Complaint and all of its supporting material (exhibits and appendices) are not being 

presented for any improper purpose, such as to harass or to cause unnecessary delay or needless 

increase in the cost of litigation; 

4. To the best of my knowledge, information and belief founded upon reasonable inquiry, 

the claims and legal contentions of this Complaint are warranted by existing law or a good faith 

argument for the extension, modification, or reversal of existing law; and 

5. To the best of my knowledge, information and belief founded upon reasonable inquiry, 

any allegations or factual contentions in this Complaint have evidentiary support or are likely to 

·have evidentiary support after a reasonable opportunity for further investigation or discovery. 

I declare under penalty of perjury l!l1der the laws of the Uriited States of America that the 

foregoing is true and correct. 

Executed on September L£ 2009 

WEST\21790588.1 
574500-000002 

)lu:; 
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Kenji Takiguchi 



EXHIBIT 
NO. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

IN THE MATTER OF CERTAIN PRINTING AND IMAGING DEVICES 

AND COMPONENTS THEREOF 

Investigation 337-TA-_ 

EXHIBITS TO COMPLAINT 

EXHIBIT TITLE 
PUBLIC OR 

CONFIDENTIAL 
Ricoh Group 2009 Annual Report (April 1, 2008 to Public 
March 31, 2009) 

Ricoh's 2009 Fact Book Public 

Ricoh April 21, 2009 Press Release, titled: Ricoh is Public 
Leader in the U.S. Copier Market 

Oki website "Where to Buy" Product page Public 

Oki website "Where to Buy" Home page Public 

U.S. Patent No. 5,764,866 Public 

U.S. Patent No. 5,764,866 Record Assignments Public 

Certified Prosecution History of United States Patent No. Public 
5,764,866 

U.S. Patent No. 6,388,771 Public 

U.S. Patent No. 6,388,771 Record Assignments Public 

Certified Prosecution History of United States Patent No. Public 
6,388,771 

U.S. Patent No. 6,209,048 Public 

U.S. Patent No. 6,209,048 Record Assignments Public 

Prosecution History of United States Patent No. Public 
6,209,048 

U.S. Patent No. 6,212,343 Public 

U.S. Patent No. 6,212,343 Record Assignments Public 

Certified Prosecution History of United States Patent No. Public 
6,212,343 

U.S. Patent No. 5,863,690 Public 

U.S. Patent No. 5,863,690 Record Assignments Public 

Certified Prosecution History of United States Patent No. Public 
5,863,690 

Correspondence to Oki dated September 18, 2009 Public 

Photograph and Specification of Oki C3530n Public 

WEST\21795248.1 9/11109 06:22 PM 
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23 Declaration of Glenn E. Weadock in Support of 
Complaint of Ricoh Company, Ltd., Ricoh Americas 
Corporation and Ricoh Electronics, Inc. 

Weadock Claim chart comparing representative Oki product to 
Exhibit A independent claims 1 and 11 of the '866 patent 
Weadock Claim chart comparing Ricoh product to independent 
Exhibit B claim 1 of the' 866 patent 
Weadock Claim chart comparing representative Oki product to 
Exhibit C independent claims 1, 7 and 13 of the '771 patent 
Weadock Claim chart comparing Ricoh product to independent 
Exhibit D claim 13 of the '771 patent 

Weadock 
Claim chart comparing representative Oki product to 

Exhibit E 
independent claims 1,6, 19,24,33,38 and 49 of the '048 
patent 

Weadock 
Claim chart comparing Ricoh product to independent 

Exhibit F 
claim 1 of the '048 patent 

Weadock Oki C3530n MFP User's Guide 
Exhibit G 
Weadock Oki C3400/C3530 MFP Network User's Guide 
Exhibit H 

Weadock 
Running a Perfect Intranet, Casselberry, 1996, p. 31: 

Exhibit I 
"Web servers are programs that can understand and talk 
the HTTP." 

Weadock Invoice for the purchase of Oki C3530n MFP 
Exhibit J 
Weadock Shipping label from Oki C3530n MFP 
Exhibit K 

24 Declaration of Larry A. Stauffer, Ph.D., P.E., in Support 
of Complaint of Ricoh Company, Ltd., Ricoh Americas 
Corporation and Ricoh Electronics, Inc. 

'343 Stauffer Claim chart comparing representative Oki products to 
Exhibit A independent claims 18 and 20 of the '343 patent 

'343 Stauffer Claim chart comparing Ricoh product to independent 
Exhibit B claim 20 of the '343 patent 

'343 Stauffer Online purchase receipts 
Exhibit C 

'343 Stauffer Shipment and labeling of Oki packaging 
Exhibit D 

Declaration of Jeffrey Giacomin, Ph.D., in Support of 
Complaint of Ricoh Company, Ltd., Ricoh Americas 

25 Corporation and Ricoh Electronics, Inc. 
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Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 



'690 Claim chart comparing representative Oki products to 
Giacomin independent claim 1 of the '690 patent 
Exhibit A 

'690 Claim chart comparing Ricoh product to independent 
Giacomin claim 1 of the ' 690 patent 
Exhibit B 

'690 Invoices for purchased Oki products 
Giacomin 
Exhibit C 

'690 Images of Oki packaging and other images 
Giacomin 
Exhibit D 

26 Ricoh Aficio MP4000 

27 Ricoh Aficio SP C220/221N/C222DN 

28 Ricoh Aficio C4500 

29 
Ricoh GlobalScan NX Office Edition: Capture and 
Distribution Solution 

30 
Confidential Declaration of Dennis Despenziere of Ricoh 
Americas 

Despenziere Spreadsheet of all Ricoh Multifunction Printers currently 
Exhibit A offered for sale in the United States 

Despenziere 
Spreadsheet of various Ricoh facilities, their locations, 
addresses, their business functions, and the square 

Exhibit B 
footage of each facility 

31 
Confidential Declaration of Jeff Briwich of Ricoh 
Electronics 

Briwich 
Spreadsheet identifying the nine REI facilites, their 

Exhibit A 
locations, addresses, business functions, and the square 
footage of each facility 

Briwich Estimates for Direct Labor Costs to Execute the 
Exhibit B Configuration Work 

Briwich Rent and Annual Occupancy Cost as provided by REI's 
Exhibit C real estate group. 

32 Confidential Declaration of Kenji Takiguchi 
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Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Confidential 

Confidential 

Confidential 

Confidential 

Confidential 

Confidential 

Confidential 

Confidential 



APPENDICES SUBMITTED PURSUANT TO 19 C.F.R. §§ 210.12(e)(2) and (e)(3) 

APPENDIX TITLE 

A Certified copies of U.S. Patents Nos.: 
5,764,866 

6,388,771 

6,209,048 

6,212,343 

5,863,690 

B Certified Prosecution History of United States Patent No. 
5,764,866, plus 3 additional copies. 

C Four Copies of all reference documents mentioned in the 
prosecution history files for United States Patent No. 
5,764,866 

D Certified Prosecution History of United States Patent No. 
6,388,771, plus 3 additional copies. 

E Four Copies of all reference documents mentioned in the 
prosecution history files for United States Patent No. 
6,388,771 

F Prosecution History of United States Patent No. 
6,209,048, plus 3 additional copies. A Certified copy of 
the prosecution history of the '048 patent has been 
ordered and will be provided upon receipt. 

G Four Copies of all reference documents mentioned in the 
prosecution history files for United States Patent No. 
6,209,048 

H Certified Prosecution History of United States Patent No. 
6,212,343, plus 3 additional copies. 

I F our Copies of all reference documents mentioned in the 
prosecution history files for United States Patent No. 
6,212,343 

J Certified Prosecution History of United States Patent No. 
5,863,690, plus 3 additional copies. 

K Four Copies of all reference documents mentioned in the 
prosecution history files for United States Patent No. 
5,863,690 

L Copies of each license agreement upon which 
Complainants rely as part of its domestic industry. 
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PUBLIC OR 
CONFIDENTIAL 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Public 

Confidential 



M Certified Copies of Recorded Assignments have been Public 
requested and will be filed with the Commission as soon 
as they are available. 

u.s. Patents Nos.: 
5,764,866 

6,388,771 

6,209,048 

6,212,343 

5,863,690 

PHYSICAL SAMPLES PURSUANT TO 19 C.F.R. § 210.12(b) 

PHYSICAL SAMPLES will be submitted at a later date, if necessary. Samples are very 
large multifunction printers, weighing in excess of 100 to 500 pounds each. 
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